







It was begun in 1921 following the plans of the military engineer Adolfo Pierrad. Inspired by the Palacio de Monterrey in Salamanca, it is built in sandstone. The main hall houses a large picture of the Battle of Treviño.

The museum was created on March 1st 1899 with the purpose of collecting and preserving the numerous documents, arms and other objects that perpetuate the glorious moments of the Spanish Cavalry.

At first, it was in Valladolid, in the building formerly belonging to the Academia de Caballería (Academy of Cavalry), known as 'the octagon' due to its shape. It was destroyed by a fire in 1915 and the present building stands on the same site.

Historical Data

Architecture: Military architecture

Predominant styles: Renaissance

Historical Period: Late modern period

Address

Paseo de Zorrilla, 2. Valladolid. 47006 Valladolid.

Telephone: 983 350 200

More information

Oficina de Turismo of Valladolid

Address:

Pabellón de Cristal. Acera de Recoletos, s/n. Valladolid. 47004 Valladolid.

Teléfono: 983 219 310 **Fax:** 983 217 860

Email: informacion@valladolidturismo.com
Email: informacion@valladolidturismo.com
Página Web: www.info.valladolid.es

Tourist Office of Valladolid

Address:

C/ San Benito, 1. Valladolid. 47003 Valladolid.

Telephone: 983 426 196

Email: sanbenito@valladolidturismo.com

Timetables and Prices

This website shall not be responsible for the accuracy of this data

